

Monday, 19 September, 2016

Advisor: Dr. Steve Rosenberg, Jonathan Totushek

Officers: Zach R (President), Kellen L(Vice President), Mikey J (Tech Guru), Jade D (Secretary), Manda V (Official Correspondent), Olivia Z (Treasurer),

Attendance:

Officers: Zach R, Mikey J, Jade D, Manda V

Full Member: John Lim, Josh, Tim, Lucas

Alumni Guest: Mike Line

3:00 PM Call to Order

3:06 PM SAGA

- MCS Club will help with Saga con
- MCS is invited to Daisho con
- SAGA meetings are at Tuesday at 1:00

3:09 PM First MCS Club Dinner

- Date: September 23rd 2016
- Time: 6:00pm
- Location: Guadalajara
- Reserve
- Email out to club members

Commented [1]: Zach

Commented [2]: Mikey & Manda

3:12 PM Officer Training

- Due date: Friday September 30th

Commented [3]: EVERYONE

3:15 PM Tech Days

- October 4th
- Register soon!
- ti.com

3:18 PM Promotion

- Send out MCS Activities document
- Posters
- Advertisements on TVs
- Emails
- Change desktops of Classroom computer to MCS advertizement
- Fliers in computer labs

Commented [4]: Manda

3:24 Presentations

- Art Club Collaboration

3:28 PM Additional ideas

- Another Micro-controllers seminar
- Club promotion event at beginning of semester
- Monthly speaker (Visitor, Alumni, Faculty or even students)
- A weekly question given to students. First one to get it correct gets a point. The person with the most amount of points at the end of the semester gets a prize.

3:39 PM Meeting Adjourned